CAO 2016-022

To: Pamela Katsaris

From: Craig E. Leen, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gable&

RE: Legal Opinion Regarding Agenda Item for Emergency Management Services

Date: April 6, 2016

The purpose of the item was to allow the present contract to be extended so there would not be a
gap between the expiration of the present contract and the effective date of a new contract. This
purpose would be served whether the new contract is by piggyback or whether it is by RFP. I
would also note that the item did not remove Procurement’s discretion to proceed with
something other than a piggyback if that was determined in Procurement’s professional opinion
to be in the City’s interests.

As the representation regarding the piggyback was made in good faith, and the purpose of the
item was to prevent a gap period, it is my opinion that Procurement may proceed with the
contract extension and an RFP. This opinion is issued pursuant to section 2-201(e)(1) and (8) of
the City Code, and is also a ruling pursuant to section 2-584 of the Procurement Code.
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Please publish.

Craig E. Leen, City Attorney

Board Certified by the Florida Bar in
City, County and Local Government Law
City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Phone: (305) 460-5218

Fax: (305) 460-5264

Email: cleen@coralgables.com

From: Leen, Craig

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 2:57 PM

To: Katsaris, Pamela

Cc: Ramos, Miriam; Figueroa, Yaneris; Gomez, Diana

Subject: RE: Opinion Requested: Agenda Item for Emergency Management Services

Good afternoon, Pam. The purpose of the item was to allow the present contract to be extended so
there would not be a gap between the expiration of the present contract and the effective date of a
new contract. This purpose would be served whether the new contract is by piggyback or whether it
is by RFP. | would also note that the item did not remove Procurement’s discretion to proceed with
something other than a piggyback if that was determined in Procurement’s professional opinion to
be in the City’s interests.

As the representation regarding the piggyback was made in good faith, and the purpose of the item
was to prevent a gap period, it is my opinion that Procurement may proceed with the contract
extension and an RFP. This opinion is issued pursuant to section 2-201(e)(1) and (8) of the City Code,



and is also a ruling pursuant to section 2-584 of the Procurement Code.

Craig E. Leen, City Attorney

Board Certified by the Florida Bar in
City, County and Local Government Law
City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Phone: (305) 460-5218

Fax: (305) 460-5264

Email: cleen@coralgables.com
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From: Katsaris, Pamela

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 1:37 PM

To: Leen, Craig

Cc: Ramos, Miriam; Figueroa, Yaneris; Gomez, Diana

Subject: Opinion Requested: Agenda Item for Emergency Management Services

Good afternoon Craig,

The enclosed commission agenda item, C-6, was approved at the last meeting on March 29.

The title of the item indicates extending the contract until such time as a new contract is executed.
The body of the item indicates “In order to allow time to complete a new piggyback agreement with
Witt O’Brien’s, LLC, utilizing the City of Pompano Beach, Florida contract (Request for Proposal E67-
14, titled Disaster Recovery Management Services), it is recommended that the current contract be

extended until June 30, 2016, or until such time as a new agreement is executed.”

Procurement is now leaning toward competitively soliciting these services via an RFP to select a
contractor, instead of “piggybacking” the Pompano Beach contract with Witt O’Brien’s.

Please provide your opinion as to whether we can begin processing the RFP, while extending the



existing contract, given the enclosed agenda item that was passed.

If Procurement is required to bring a new resolution specifying we will not be “piggybacking”
Pompano’s contract with Witt O’Brien’s, but instead processing our own solicitation, we will need
to bring this to the April 26 commission meeting.

Your opinion is greatly appreciated.

Thanks and regards,

Pamela J. Leja-Katsaris, CPPO, CPPB
Assistant Chief Procurement Officer

City of Coral Gables

Procurement Division

Office: 305.460.5115

Cell: 786.525.3226

E-mail: PKatsaris@coralgables.com
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CITY OF CORAL GABLES, FLORIDA

DRAFT RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATION
OF THE CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER TO EXTEND
THE CONTRACT WITH WITT O’BRIEN’S, LLC,
FORMERLY KNOWN AS O’BRIEN’'S RESPONSE
MANAGEMENT, INC., PURSUANT TO SECTION 2-829 OF
THE PROCUREMENT CODE ENTITLED “APPROVAL OF
CHANGE ORDERS AND CONTRACT MODIFICATION?”,
UNTIL JUNE 30, 2016 OR UNTIL SUCH TIME AS A NEW
CONTRACT IS EXECUTED.

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2010, the City Commission approved a piggyback agreement
with Witt O’Brien’s LLC formally known as O’Brien’s Response Management, Inc., utilizing a
Cooper City, Florida contract that expires March 28, 2016; and

WHEREAS, Witt O’Brien’s LLC has provided a contract to be utilized with the City of
Pompano Beach, Florida Request for Proposal E67-14 titled Disaster Recover Management Services;
and

WHEREAS, to allow time to complete a new piggyback agreement, a recommendation of the
Chief Procurement Officer to extend the current contract to June 30, 2016 or until such time as a new
agreement is executed; and

WHEREAS, Section 2-829 of the Procurement Code entitled “Approval of Change Orders
and Contract Modifications,” authorizes the current contract be extended by the City Commission.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
CORAL GABLES:

Section 1. The foregoing “Whereas” clauses are hereby ratified and confirmed as being true and
correct and are hereby made a specific part of this Resolution upon adoption hereof.

Section 2. That the City Commission accepts the recommendation of the Chief Procurement Officer
to extend the current contract until June 30, 2016 or until such time as a new agreement is executed
pursuant to Section 2-829 of the Procurement Code entitled “*Approval of Change Orders and Contract
Modifications™ subject to final approval and execution of a contract by City staff.

Section 3. That this Resolution shall become effective upon the date of its adoption herein.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS TWENTY-NINTH DAY OF MARCH, 2016

{Moved by , Seconded by )
{Passed 0/0 vote)






City of Coral Gables C_6
CITY COMMISSION MEETING
March 29, 2016

ITEM TITLE:

A Resolution accepting the recommendation of the Chief Procurement Officer to extend the contract with Witt
O’Brien’s, LLC, formerly known as O’Brien’s Response Management, Inc., pursuant to Section 2-829 of the
Procurement Code entitled “Approval of Change Orders and Contract Modifications”, to provide emergency
management services until June 30, 2016 or until such time as a new contract is executed.

DEPARTMENT HEAD RECOMMENDATION:

Approval.

BRIEF HISTORY:

The purpose of the contract is to maintain, on a stand-by basis, Witt O’Brien’s LLC, to provide disaster recovery
management services. The consultant provides a range of related services as needed and ordered by the City
including, the oversight and management of debris recovery contractors, emergency planning, public assistance,
and facilitating communication with state and federal agencies for the purposes of grant funding and service
reimbursements.

On February 23, 2010, the City Commission approved a piggyback agreement with Witt O’Brien’s, LLC, formerly
known as O’Brien’s Response Management, Inc., utilizing the City of Cooper City, Florida contract under Section
2-978, Use Of Other Governmental Unit Contracts ("piggyback") , which expires March 28, 2016. The contract is
used on an as needed emergency management basis (specifically hurricanes/storms); however, it is necessary to
have an agreement in place should the need arise prior to the negotiation of a new contract.

In order to allow time to complete a new piggyback agreement with Witt O’Brien’s, LLC, utilizing the City of
Pompano Beach, Florida contract (Request for Proposal E67-14, titled Disaster Recovery Management Services), it
is recommended that the current contract be extended until June 30, 2016, or until such time as a new agreement is
executed.

Pursuant to Section 2-829 of the Procurement Code entitled “Approval of Change Orders and Contract
Modifications,” the current contract may be extended by the City Commission.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:
No. Amount Account No. Source of Funds
1 As Needed 100-7000-509-31-90 FEMA Disaster Asst. Policy 9525.9.
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